
STAFF REPORT

Date: February 8, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

Thru: Doug Thornley, City Manager

Subject:   Staff Report (For Possible Action): Discussion and potential appointment of 
one individual to the Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Commission from 
the following pool of applicants, listed in alphabetical order: Harris 
Armstrong, J.D. Drakulich, Arthur Munoz, Alex Velto, or Silvia Villanueva.

From: Mikki Huntsman, City Clerk

Department: City Clerk

Summary:
There is currently one vacancy on the TMRPC for a member of the Reno City Planning 
Commission. Kathleen Taylor's appointment to the Truckee Meadows Regional Planning 
Commission (TMRPC) became vacant on September 7, 2022, upon her appointment to the Reno 
City Council. 

The term of appointment is for the period of January 1, 2023 through January 31, 2026. 

At the November 17, 2022 meeting, the Reno City Planning Commission recommended Silvia 
Villanueva for appointment to the TMRPC. 

Alignment with Strategic Plan:
Economic and Community Development

Previous Council Action:
There is no recent Council action relevant to this item.

Background:    
Pursuant to NRS 278.0262(2), a member who ceases to be a member of the local planning 
commission of the jurisdiction from which he or she is appointed automatically ceases to be a 
member of the regional planning commission.  A vacancy must be filled for the unexpired term 
by the governing body that made the original appointment.
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Financial Implications:
None at this time.

Legal Implications:
Nevada Open Meeting Law requirements apply to any committee appointed by Council.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends Council make the necessary appointment as recommended by the Reno City 
Planning Commission.

Proposed Motion:
I move to appoint ________ to the Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Commission.


